Town of Mecan Budget meeting - October 14th 2021 1561 Evergreen Montello WI 53949 at 5:00 p.m

Town prepared and went through anticipated income and expenses. Prepared budget to be presented at the November town meeting to be approved by electors. Levy for the town to be set at \$136,813.00 and budget of \$285,514.00 for 2021 period. Caroline will publish in the paper and post the meeting date of Thursday November 11, 2021.

## Budget meeting adjourned and went directly to the Regular Monthly Town Meeting.

October 14th, 2021 Town of Mecan Regular Meeting called to order at 6:15 p.m.. Present: Michael Raddatz, Brandon Frazer, Tom Breiling, Caroline Gemoll, and Valorie Schable.

Minutes from September 14th, 2021 Regular meeting were read by Caroline Gemoll. Motion to approve minutes by Brandon Frazer , 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Valorie Schable read the treasurer's report. Motion to put Treasurer's report on file by Michael Raddatz, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Mike stated that we have a budget and will need to be posted in the paper and will be voted on at the November 11th, 2021 meeting.

Malaszuk variance- Wants to put up storage units on the property. Discussion on property and there was opposition for Kathy and Michael Breiling. - Board stated that they do not have any objections against the building of the Storage unit, Motion to approve by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Brandon Frazer, Abstained by Tom Breiling.

3 M dump contract. - Mike stated that they voted on this at the City of Montello meeting and that we would put \$1000 into our budget. Right now the dump is covering costs.

LRIP signed a contract this year and Mike stated that his plan is to do Northern Mecan. Eagle Road has been discussed with the county for the LRIP funds.

Redistricting Plan - Resolution #05-10-2021. Motion to approve Resolution #05-10-2021 by Mike Raddatz, 2nd by Brandon Frazer.

Bug Tussel - Ray Buildings - was not at the meeting. They are replacing the cabinets and wanted town approval for repair.

WTA convention - Mike stated that we need a tax exempt number for the town.Mike also stated that there was accounting program information that was given out at the convention. Valorie stated that she also had information on the accounting system. Discussion accounting system on hold. Caroline stated that the domain information must be changed to .gov. There was additional information given to Brandon to review as the State was making it easier to set up the transition. Valorie stated that the open book and board of review has a new rule. The rule is, one member will have to go every year. Valorie stated that she was questioned about receipt books. Discussion on receipts and how to work with quick books. Discussion on accounting for receipts. Valorie uses quick books and GCS for all the property and dog license.

Kerber Rose Election computer - Brandon Frazer made a motion to approve having Kerber Rose maintain updates and security on clerks laptop. 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Citizens Comments - None

Correspondence - None Vouchers 140-150 . Motion to approve vouchers 140-150 made by Brandon Frazer, 2nd by Tom Breiling. Passed.

Next meeting will be Thursday November 11 at 6:00 pm Approve the budget and set the levy amount..

Meeting adjourned at 7:10 p.m.